
' ;,; v u 

ikm .,., •• , .. . lfA,TiaJS , COllVmO'llCB ON BOAD. AtiD· MOTOR. TBANSPORr 

C~ I ON Lli'Q\!. .GD c:amBAL ~ QD ~ 

~ RJOOORD OF 'lD ~rHO MIE'l'ING 

Held at the Palaie dee Wat~ona1 Geneva, 
. on Saturday, 10 September 1949, at 9.30 a.m. 

CHAIRMAN: 

SEClU!ll'ARY: 

Mr. Mr!ACXJI (Lebantm) 

' Mr. liOm'lE . 

Contents: 

l. OONSII>ERA.TION OF llRAF1' PROVISioNS :roR INSERTION IN 
A CONVEN'l'ION ON ROAD AJ.IW MCY.OOR. T.RA.NSPOR'i' PRB:P.ARIJ) 

:BY TBE ECOJOMIC COMC:SSION FOR EUROPE (Item 4 ot 
· .. ~e Cqnferenoe. Asenda) (Continued) 

Annex l2 (Now A:rmex .ll) (qontinued) ••••••• •'• ••• 
• • • I • • .. • 

Ann.ex l2 • ~ ........................... .............. •. ~· 

..A.rtiole 21 .................................... . • • . ~~;J 

2. ceNSIDERATION OF DRAliT PROr.tSION ON NATIONAL SECURl'.ft 
JDR lNSli:RnON .. IN A CQNVENTXQN ON RQA.D AND KY!'OR 
'l!RANSPOR'l'. PROPOSED 13Y ~Tim ~ D:JitJrGitr!ON ••• 

.. . t . • • 

3. ~PN ot ·o:&t$ ~ .AN~mw: ·~ 
.A'tfDX 'la/(--·.AnneZ ~) ~.~ ~ !' ~ ..... ~ .• ~ :~. · .... ~ •••• ..,. 

~ •. 

4. 

/1. 



1., COWSIDERATION OF DBAFr PROVISIONS FOR INSERI'ION IN A CONVENTION 00 
:ROAD AND MOI'OR TRANSPORT PREPARED BY THE ECONOMIC CO:t.t.U:SSION FOR EOROJ?E 
(Item 4 of the Conference Agenda) (Documents E/CONF.B/3, E/COT:IE;,B/30 
end ]IID/30/49*) (Continued) 

.Annox 12 (now .Annex 11) (continued) 

The Cammi ttee resumed discussion of Annex 11 (former Annex l2) of 

thG ECE O.raft (Doeu.ment E/CO'NI!'.S/3, pege11 64 .end 65) 
.._ 

Mr. HOCiaNG (United l'CSngdoni} proposed that the Committee 

edopt the suggestion of hie d.elftgetion (Document 1!iFR /30 /49*, page 4) 
1n eo far as it relet~d to withdrawal of a driving permit or of the 

right to use one. He did not e:E!>OCt the Committee _to adopt the rest 

of the suggestion einct? the CommittAae bad. rejected the draft J>aragraph 

6, which the United Kingdom delegation had proJ>osed Bhoulc. be inserted 

in Art1cl3 22. :But since the Conmittee had decided that a contracting 

State might record on the driving I>ermit issued by another Contracting 

Stats the withdl·awal by it of the use of that I>ermit the necessary 

apace should be J>rovided on the permit. 

Mr. RUMPLER (France) said that he would vote against the 

adoption of the :proposal, since a Contracting State should not be given 

the right to ~cord anything on a driving permit issued by another 

Contracting State. 

_w . The proposal was rejected by 5 votes to 3 with 3 ~bstentions. 

The 'committee adoptod Annsx 12 ·(now Annex ll) (Model natioM1 

driv1ns permit) (Document E/CONF.8(3, peges 64 and 65) · 

(no:w .Annex 12) 

On the proposal of Mr. ~JI (Ind-'ia), 

the Coill;llittee asreed to :rooke to Annex 12 the ~ 

....-~ts which it decided at 1 ts previous lll60j?:Jfct to· P!:Jre 
--·- ·~- ~ .. ~ 

'!iO Annex 11 on the :proposal of the re;pr-osent~:~tative o1.' ;L:ld.i.!• 

\. Distributed to the Conference only. 

/Mr. BLOM-ANDERSEN 



draw up the 1'$ail;i.der .of' imy .~t~tional d:t:!-Vills permit theY 

i~sued in et' .-ieeat' four~· other. ~-~ .offiCial~ 
or the vm.~ ~.~_. -·aa .-u ., U!. 'th• ot~oai- :t.~et o~ -.e· 

_,. :¥ ; . ' - . . . ' -· · .. , ·. ~ .·. - . 

l1n1tedlfat1e11Qa, -11114 that ''tbe ·-- ·m the 6%1\t~ ·text Oft. »tie . . . I , . . 

of~ &/(XJ!f8.8/3· '11oft%'~,, PllPe 4 end ,, .v.U.t :be are,..: 
1n ~ · ~·· be 4itleted, sinoe be b&l.1eved thet luid been oopW 
tram &n ·OQ'110r ~ · b1 . mietak&. 

. . . ' 
. ~ 

Oll the Pl"'~l of Mr. SPAm\OW (United Ste.tee of ~-ca) 

Mr. ltUMP1'.ER (F:ra».ee) -~d that the work of net1onal 

authorities would be made easie» if .tbe. »art• of the inter.nat1dD8.J. 

drivtng permit ·in FrEnCh ver ... always to be found in the same plece 

1n tbe permit. 

an. thEL:F,Opo&al of Mr· Ton BIMERT (Netherlands) 1 
/ ' 

~e £U!.itj;Je *~d· tc? Jnalft,1tvte !Of. th! ~£at,, eevtm 
Me:!! of t~ e~pttort, 'tp.!t. ,.; ~.,~ ofa ~~. E{£gl1L8{a 

The l.aat page -1rill be' d:re'llll up entirely 1Jl French. 
'-

Othtll" :pages of the International Dri v~ Pe1"1111 t will be unnm-''' 

llP'.ia ,._. ~olJ.~ laJl&l-.ael: 

t•> 
~--~- ""-•'tt 

(\) · ·ihe otttctal 'l~ -- theUai~edKett--, 
( o) ~ at the noat six other ~· ,: clloaen at 

the .Uacretion of tbe 1aadng. state. " 



On the ·propoee.J. .of : Mr· v~~ B!MIRt' . J~etllerlan~liJ) -~ _,' 

tbe Committee ·~ to .·insert .the wo~ "cover~·. under th!_ 

wordo •·page .r on ;page 66 of Document E/CONF .8/.3,. a.J?d the wor.ds 
I 

''ins,;de cover" UDder. the ·1f0rds "Pa.se 2" on. page 67. 

On the proposal of Mr. 'BIDM-.AfiDEBSEN (Denmark), 
. ' . 

the Committee !:Sreed to substitute 'the words '' the last ·· 
- - ~ . . .. I .. 

pee'· for the words ";ease T" on ;ege 67 of DocU!Ileilt E/CONF.8f3· 
~--;- ·~-- ----~~--- ·-------;-·---~--~ ----~ ----- ·····---:---

·' 

On the proposal of Mr. srAI$>W (United Ste.tes ''of America) I 

the Oommittee de:cided to insert the words - ''with the exception 
4. 

ot the Contracting State in YJ11ch issued' ' a:f'~~r the words ''of the. 

Contracting States'· on ¢SSe ~7 of Document E/coq.813. 
. . 

Mr. SPARROt.l ·(United. States ·4f America) proposed the 

insertion on page '3 of the internatione.f driving permit ·of the words 

''Holder of domestic parmi t No •••••••••••••••• 

issued by ••••••••• · ••••• ~ ••••••••••••••• • • • •• • 

on . ...•. · ..........•............. ,· . . . . . . . . . ,. . ': 

under the words "Permanent place of residence 5 . 5 •••.• '' (Document 

· B/OONF.6/3 1 page 68) 

Mr. HOCKING (United Kingdom) said that since in ·ma.ny cases 

drivers 'Would be issued with international driving permits after they 
~, . . . . 

..__" lieia- a .nat1ona.J. perm±~ for "~ ~ti-DW-1 th~ -:::.l~~:! t:r=.nf :t!l!!: national 

permit would probably expire · some ·time before the validity of the 

international permit; consequenUy if the United States proposal 

Were adopted, the information which would be inserted in the space 

would become out · of date before the validity of the international 

pe:nrd t expired-. 

Mr. von 1lEMERr (Netherlands) expressing agreement with. the 

representative of the United Kingdom, said: that ~ _addition . was 

unnecessary, since the Committee had agreed that page · 67- · (Document 

I/CONF.8/3) C'it the permit · should be amended in the way proposed by the 

representative of the United States. 

Mr. KlRGANTI (Italy) said that he was opposed to the 

adoption of the amendment proposed by the United States representative 

/to page 68 1 



Mr-.. SP.Airdf (Unitea'Mati• Jtaego.), V1 t'bat'ew· hi• 

-:proi)Otal. 

The poret%tee ad--x ~ flo! ~!i 12~ (D2a\UP!~ 
lkQ!fl.6/~a. peps, . 66., ~l 9..~) a~ .e4. · · · 
Article 23 . 

Mr. HOCIING (United Kifl84om) proposed the.t 1%?- ArUol, .. P 
ot the Ym: Draft (Document E/C00.8/3, .pe.se la) ,tbe words "~ 

' 
in wbose name a . toreisn v•hiole involved in a Sfirious acqidea.t 

resistered' ' be eubatituttd for the words "owner& of a toreiall 
. . ,· . . p.· 

'1thieh hu been·: involved in a sezoioua accident." In. the ttiliti!J 
. ' ,· ., " ' ' \-:'" 

each vehicle Ya.s 110t necesaari.J.7 · regtsw~ ~ the ~ of 1tl 

Mr.· :AZJDUL ( Lebamn) &aid that h~ could asre• to tJJe 
ot the propoeal1 it the words "U. ··o~er or" w:ere inse~ b~ 
Of ~ ·-fl~ :ptii'S0%1". 



~~ - . ~ .... c 

Art16le 21 
', 

The CHAIBMAN 1 nvi ted comments on the letter from Committee 

II which he had ··read out at the previous meetins, requesting the 

present Committee to give its opinion on the legal problem .raised b7 

t.Jw amendment proposed by the Yugoslav Government (Document E/CO't'T. 

8f3, pa.ga '6) to ~ticle 21 of t~e ECl!l. draft (Document E/CONF/.8/3, 

pass 17). 
, . . . . ~ 

Mr~ 'PANTELIC· (Yugoll.].avia) said that hie Government 

considet@d . tllat .th!9. ~in int.rnational highways should be designat~ 

. at < the ne.tioneJ. leVel. 
· .. 

Mr • .AZKOUL (Lelia.DOJ:l) ·was in. favoUr of the adoption of the 

~· emendll1£mt. 

. . 
Mr • . RUMPIER (France) "said that it was desirable to draw 

attention to the advantages t.o be· derived from making fnte:r.natio.nal 

agreements about the designation of main international highw~s. 

It was unlikely that one bod7 would ~ able to designate main 
. . : ' 

international highways throughout the whole world. He suggested 

that the words "However on certain highways designated in regional 

asreements and located within the territories ot states parties 
r , 

to such agreements, or in the absence of such agreements by each 

- ,. . ... " 'C~ontracting State'' should be substituted for the words '·However oh 
t!ifti· .•. - --..;;; ~ 

certat.n designated highways" in Article 21 of the ECE Draft. 

Mr. GILIJ!JIDER (United Kingdom) said that he could not 
'· seree to the insertion of the words proposed by the reprasentati ve 

o-r France. They would imply that some states could designate a lD8il'l 
' . 

· 11Jterna.tioneJ. highway in another state, they would imply' that by 

beaomi.Ilg .partie~ . t() the convention . ~ta?as had agreed to a · liJI'li tation 

gt their powers, · .. and ~ey might lead to interference W1 th the · 
. . ' 

}lational sovereignty of Contract!~ St.ates. . Be ~· ~pprove.d 

Of the work done by the ECE Working PPrty on Highways. . But his · . 
I . . . . " 

Government cculd not agree to that work being li~ed to ' Annex 9 
(Dimensions ar.d weights of vehicles) of the proposed crovention., 

ltaoh Contracting State should be parmi tted to · retain in full i te 

~ght to designate main international highway~ in its territories. 

Be would strongly depll"ecate any proposal that there should be inserted 

/in the convention 



111 tlle o~v.mtiop. a olauae. whiel?. .~ "S~~~ ... e.-~ •J.isbwat 
~esti~ tmt .CQn~ct~ ~teii· $110tlld -~~t ~hiol.Ga 1n 

in~meti~i ~ttfc, cao:f'orming ~ the ~visions ~ Arm~ 9; 
. . 

but not to thail- national regulations about maX1l'IJWii dimensions, to 

oircul.ate on certai."l .of their higbwe.ys. 

Mr· C»l'J$E';t' {13w:t.t&;3rJ.end) vee ent~relY 1n' ;fa,-our o-t. ~­
insertion ot the -words propoeed· by the representative ·of Franca.. 

Mr. SCBAEP14N (Netherlands) eeid that the 1neert16n of tl. 
I 

words :proposed by the repree\JD.tativo ·of France would hot in:fT~Er­

IWtiop.al so'ferejgnty of an.Y Oontreoting .State, nor would i't ,oblige 

&n:J" Contr~cting State to implom::mt the decisions of other Cmtra~ 

states. Re .'WOuld vote in f'av0ur of the ~rtion of the words 

~cause it wruld meke the :mean1n8 of Artlole 2l :in thd ECE Draft 
more clear. '-

Mr. ~ (Italy) said' that the value of th~ 

in Annex 9 vou~ be lese if eech C<mtrecting State were left ·to 

de.signate~ . main int&r.f]ationel hig~ys :1n its territories without 

consulting any other State. 

Mr'. GI·!lJ!M)ER (United .Kingdom) said that he, was . certaia 
' thet each Contraotme S.tate would cQllS\llt .other States baf~ 

®ai~ting 1J'll,1n in~~tj.onaJ. h~nye in its ~rritoriea, wb.etbft :~ 

the words .propoaed by :th@ reprae~tat1 ve of ~an~~ ·were inserted 

not. 

The SIWll:lro:'A'RY aimO\lno8d that' sin6e making tha request I 

ComittGe n had adopted subject to thL opinion of Committee I On . . . ' -

the poiJit, a new draft ot Artic-le 21 • 
.. 

1-7:'· ,SPARROW (Un1wd S't;etea of America) ,sa.id the~ he ;~ 
• • •,.. . • t ' . t •fl , I • ' ' • ' ' '·;~-: 

accept the :tlEIV te:&t of Arii<!_~ .·~ a,a at\Opte4_ b' CoiiiD1~te~ 3:~· 
Mlr•' ~· tu.i~tl ··~). e~d tb$t-, he .S ~ :r.a~··' 

:.. ,. ; r \ . . . .- . ~ . . • . ' • / • i· , . . 

or· the lDol.ualca 1n the Ooll!Nltlan: of the 1text tOr·Arti:cle· 2~ 
. . . .- I . , _, , 

ad.opted ~ OOJD)i ttee II. . The word& proposed by 'the. 1"6IreBetttat1 ve 
traD.oe cdu:i.ci -nOt b~ ··· insert~ m · ~at . ~:xt ir1 thbut pildhg. 1 ~ 
~~nt. -~··not · t.be· ·wm,ts in ~ i 61"' Am~·· 9 · aUttio1G6 

• . ~ ' , . . I . . . '· . . .· . . ~ , . . I 

to enable the re!reeentati'v'e ot F1'eft~ ' to Viibdr&Y ~!8· :prO:Poeelt 



After some dis.cussion as to whethel' the Commit tee was competent 
. . . '. 

to l'ecommehd emendluents to the text adopted b,y Committee II, 

~e COllllllittee ~d bl 2 votes to ·2 With 3 abstentions to . 

!!,Commend thai.Jdle wo~s . PI'OE£Sed by the repreaenta.ti ve of Fraf!.ce 

''R01tever.....2:l certain h!gliways desjgnatod in regional agr-eements and 

located within the ter::-i t;:,ry of states ~ties~ such agreements, 

o~ in-the absence of such agreements by each Contracting st~~ 
be included in Article ~1 of the Convention. 

Af'ter a lengthy discussion as to whet-her the Comm.i ttee should 

send a letter in reply to the letter containing the request of 

COUIDi ttee II, either to the Chairmai:l of Committee II or to the 

Presider~t of the · Conference, 

the C~ ttee a.gre.ed t.hfl.t a letter should be sent to the 

~resident of the Conference iafor.mips him of the foregoing decision. 

2. DRAJ'r PROVISION ON NATIONAL~ FOR· INSERI'ION IN A CONVl!MION 
ON ROAD AND MOTOR TRANSPORI' AD0P.rED BY THE LEBANESE DELEGATION 
(Document E/CONF.8/39). 

Mr • .AZIIDUL (Lebanon) aubmi tted a modified version of hie 

original amendment. He :pointed out that, while 1 t wa.e accepted as 

a general principle that nothing in a Convention or in the United 

Nations Charter itself should prevent states from ta.king measures 
.. ... . 

......... , ;, .uaweasary for their internal security 1 many countries would be happier 
f.Y· =-.. ==iiii ;;;;;: 

if that were explicitly stated in the :present Convention; hence the 

Lebanese amendment. In order to meet the wishes of certain delegations 

the· latter had been re-drafted and simplified. The :phre.se "either 

aillgl.y or w:t th other states'' on line 2 had been deleted. -The :pb.rs.se 

"public order" on line 3 had also b~en delet_ed, since the conception 

of public order wae o:pen to misuse by governments.. The text as 

811eD:4ed read: ''Nothing in this Convention shall be construed to 

prnent a contracting State: from taking action consistent with the 

~isions,of the Charter of the United Nations, which . it considers 

necessary for 1 ts external or internal security." 

Mr. RUMPLER (France), agreeing that the amendment embodied 

en international legal princ.iple which could not be contested, thought 

that it would be sufficient if the statement were included in the 

/SUIIlJIIB.r:r record, 



objectiOn to it on the part ot all¥ deieptlon. 

Mr. de SlDOW (Sweden) ~pPorted the l'l;'ench proposal. 

Mr. ~AEPMAN (Netherlands) also supported the French 

:proposal., considertilg such a· provision to be outside the seo:pe of 
technical convention~ Moreover there existed a standf!l'd text· rolf' 

I 

such prov1e1ons vheri. ~eluded 1n conventions. · He thought the potm· 
. . . ' . . . . 

was oovered by Chapter I of the Convantion which clearly laid doe 
q . 

that a.ny matter not deai t with in the · Convention · came within the· 

jurisdiction of the individual state. 

. . 
!lao. GILLENDlm (Unite6' ~ned~) 1 supporting ~ -~baM .. 

amendment 1 pointed out that euoh provtJions bad often been 1nelUIA 
. ~ . . 

in . techtl.icai conve~tions, no~\JJ trut Qbicago Convention ' em Air 
. ' . 

Traffic; a prece~ent therefol"'! •~1~-ed ~- To hie mind, howev~r,. ~ 

danger of the Lebanese proposal waa tllat 1 't ~ght be. used as 'a. · 
excuse for· non-compliance .wi tA the provisions of the Conventiosi. 

reserved hie poei tion until he had an opT,)Ortuni ty to consider moM 

carefi1J.J.y the amended · proposal. 

Mr. BADBil (Il'l!ii~) ·tbenked the representative ot. the 

I,.ebe.non .for raieiDg a point with !hich he 1thole-he~l1' ~., 

Since that particular c+ause hed ap:poared in 9tber tec:tm1-cal:. 

conventions, he thoUSht that it should be included in order. to 

tbe states-a feeling of added security. . 

Mr. -GILI:.mmER (United· R1nSaom) proposed tmt _the wo:ri\ 

"n~eesazy'· _in the last line be r$placed by ' 'essential'' aM:· the 
. . . ' . \ . . . . . . . \• 

''atld l11!11:t&d to the exigeneie~ of. the si tuat;ton'· be added betCJlCil 

f'ill&1 :phiia.ae "which 1 t considers . necesaar;r • : • • " 

Jfr. AZI'D11L ( Leb~.- vaa preparect -.to accept tll,o~ ••IIIII 
. . .. ~ _.. .. ' . 

With l'e88l"d to the r&f~ to~ .-t f'prmula tor _ t~t. ~llX' -- ~t 

' provision, he pointed out that United Nations practice had alwata 
. . I I 

been ·to adopt ·a · special text for individual convention•, i _n ocmf'Ol'l 

W1 th the l.cm81iase oi ·the convention. , 

Be insisted seam· that, stilCe blternatioDai la" was~~­
but merel;r understood, the addition of the }ll'Ovision on mUOil&l 

I sec uri t7 was a 



aeourity was a necessity, .and its omiesiml might load states to 

hesimto before signing the Convont:!.on. 

1-11:-. Rtn.WL"'!:R <F'rance) ·, w1 thdrow his pro:posa 1. 

Mr. ~~I (India) pr~eonted a text of the provision ~s 

of the Lebanon and of the United Kingdom. 

contracting Stows from ta!dng action compatible lri th 

of th ; Charter of the Uni t(3d 'Nations 1 anCI. limited to 

of the ait.uation, llhich it considers necessary for its 

external or internal security". 

Tho Co:rmni ttee unan.i.:mouel_v a6!eed. to include the a'bovu provision 

l!l..~.....£..~~on 2!l .~ai_ and. M::ltor Tranewort. 

3. AMENDMENT TO Al'U'TEX 12 (Nnw Annex 11) ?TIOPOSED BY TEE UNITED 
KINGDOM DElEGATION (Document W£/30/49*) 

The CHAIRMJ.\N informed th;.~ meeting that Committee ·II, to 

Which the United Ieingdom amendment in Document MRT/30/49* had been 

referred, had found thv aiDGnd.ment unacceptable. Conmlittee II 

thought that the only alt(jrnative would b:) to allow three-wheeled 

~~r vahicloa to be -coupled with a trailer-without brak~s witff' an 

1D:U..adt)n weight not exceeding 50 :per cent of the unladen weight of 

the drawing vehicle; if the trailer w~re fitted with a braking 

device,· ita unladon weight should. not exceed two-thirds of the unladen 

wei~t of tho · drawing vehicle. . The alternative had not been :put to 

the .vote, but several d.elogetions had rais0d. obj :.;ctiona to it, on 

the grat~e that Gvon that would not maet their national requirements. 

Mr. HOCia:NG (United. YJ.ngdom) did not press his proposal, 

reserved the right to raise tho question in plenary, if his 

4elegat1on were unwilling to abandon 1 t. 

to the Conr~rence only. ' 
/ 

/4. AJm:NDMErJT TO ANNEX 6 

.. 



... 
Mr. von l1J!'l.iERr (Netherlandf5) rilaitlded the meet1ns ijbat . . ' 

Netherlands emendme~t on dist1zleu~ehing sisna for motor cyclee hll4 

been ~:ferred to Committee II. Since time had not permitted 1 ts 

discussion at that morning's meeting, the Chairman of that c®lllli 
\ ' 

and h1Jiselt :had taken the init1a:t1ve of. subnitting the ametdmenj; 
. , 

Committee I,. 

The 1926 Conven·tion had laid down that the d:!.mensions ot 
for mot.or cycles must be 180 Jlli. by 120 an. Pa.rasraph 2 of ~·:·fl?~ 

allowed a minimum of 175 mm. x 115 11111. for all vehicles if the 

carried le1:1s than three letters. The .Netherlands proposal was tW 
addition of. a paragraph to runt "So tq as motor cycles are ~ 

. ' 
the dimensions provided for UDier ~ph 2 may be rtlduoed by 

tllird" • That was Ollly lc;g1cel1 1n ·'f'iev of the fact that . in_ •st 
cQuntriee re@istre.tion plates lor motor cycles vere smaller tbal1 

·motor cars • 

In reply t6 a question by Mr. trociaNG (United ti~OJJ) , 

that the CJ.iJzeZlSiOll.S he had prOJ)oaed were t:or the pJ.atej not t~ 
letters themselves, and that ~auld be specified if the meetirlg 

Mr. BANERJI (Imia) eugsested that the proposalllisht" 

t~may be ~duced to not less than two-thirds". 

Mr. BOCIING (United D.nsdom.) p~d that the <1~-.. . . _. 

o:f the :Plate be -175 •· by ll5 Ulll. :for all motor c1cles, ~ 
the number of letters. 

Mr. von Il'IDmBr (Netherlanl.,) 

The meetins pose at 1.gg p.m. 

-----

\ 




